
From: Brian Stinson
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Brian D. Stinson; Dorn, Lonnie; Creswell, Michael; Dromgoole, Ahmad; Bragan, Mary Jo; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia

(she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: Re: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Sterling Engineering and Fabrication, Inc.; Docket No. CWA-04-2022-

0302(b)
Date: Friday, December 16, 2022 7:08:19 AM
Attachments: PastedGraphic-4.tiff

PastedGraphic-5.tiff

Ms. Richardson,

Documents received.  Review and issuance of payment is forthcoming.

Thank you,

We are now producing blades for the best pizza cutter in the
market.  Check this out.
Brian D. Stinson - President
Sterling Engineering & Fabrication, Inc.
101 Jerry Dowd Drive
Carrollton, GA 30117
Phone:  770/832-6100
Fax:  770/832-6105
Cell:  678/855-1475

www.sterlingfabrication.com
brianstinson@sterlingfabrication.com

A Christian Business - Colossians 3: 23-24

The information transmitted (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, is intended only for the person(s) or entity/entities to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited.  If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer.
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On Dec 15, 2022, at 4:16 PM, R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 Please find attached the signed and ratified Expedited Settlement
Agreement and Final Order filed on December 15, 2022, in the matter of
Sterling Engineering and Fabrication, Inc.; Docket No. CWA-04-2022-
0302(b).

 Mr. Stinson—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of
the above-referenced documents?

 
Respectfully,
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
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